
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 26, 2020 5:39 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC)
Subject: RE: thanks for the call today

Thanks! Is it worth it to follow up and ask about their quantity available, and their B&S application number? I won’t
usually include companies in my tracker without the product specs and quantity available.

Madison

From: Logan, Tim (IC)
Sent: March 26, 2020 17:24
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: thanks for the call today

Flag for you – these guys can get tons of disposables, though they’re industrial grade not medical. Have already
submitted through B&S portal

-Tim

From: Laura Whitlock <laura.whitlock@watsongloves.com>
Sent: March 26, 2020 5:19 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: thanks for the call today

Just for your reference. Hearing from our customers that health care workers are taking any disposables they
can get

Here are the links to all of ours: (all types of materials – nitrile, latex. Vinyl...different mil thicknesses)
https://www.watsongloves.com/product categories/disposable/ 

As discussed we can air container loads if needed.

Looking forward to hearing next steps and tech specs for gowns and masks.

Thanks for all your hard work Tim!

Laura Whitlock
Director of Marketing and Innovation - Head Office

P: 604.874.1105 Ext. (243)
D: 604.675-2219
T : 1.800.663.9509
waih.ammi
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From: "Logan, Tim (IC)" <tim.logan@canada.ca>

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 at 1:16 PM

To: Laura Whitlock <laura.whitlock@watsongloves.com>

Subject: thanks for the call today

Hi Laura – thanks for chatting to me today. I’ve asked my colleagues at Health if we have any specs for gowns
and masks, as well as about what kind of licensing relaxation may be planned for gloves.

I’ll let you know what I hear, and in the meantime please feel free to reach out should you have any questions.

Best,

Tim Logan
West & North Desk
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science, and Industry
Tim.logan@canada.ca 
O: 343-291-2648
C: 343-549-0665
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